TIPPERARY STORAGE LANDOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION
C/O FRED DUTOT

77501 TIPPERARY LINE

R.R.#3, CLINTON, ONTARIO,
N0M 1L0

October 7, 2014

Ontario Energy Board

Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor

Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4

ATT:  Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms Walli:

RE:  CASE #EB-2014-0275

IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15, 
Schedule B;
AND IN THE MATTER OF an application by Union Gas Limited for an Order pursuant to Section 43(2)(a) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, granting leave to acquire voting securities of Tipperary Gas Corp. and limited partnership interests in Huron Tipperary Limited Partnership 1;

AND IN THE MATTER OF an application by Tipperary Gas Corp. for an Order pursuant to Section 18(1) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 granting leave to transfer the Decision and Order of the Board in EB-2006-0018/-0159/-0279, in respect of the injection, storage and removal of gas from a gas storage area, to Union Gas Limited;

AND IN THE MATTER OF a request by Union Gas Limited to cancel the Decision and Order of the Board in EB-2008-0049, in respect of the approval of contract terms between Union Gas Limited and Huron Tipperary Partnership 1 under Section 2.3.1 of the Affiliate Relationships Code for Gas Utilities. 

I have contacted the Tipperary Storage Landowners’ Association (TSLA) membership in regards to the above application by Union Gas Limited to purchase the remaining voting share of Tipperary Gas Corp. from Tribute Resources Inc.
A Union Gas Limited representative has previously notified TSLA members of the proposed acquisition and has assured the TSLA that the acquisition will not change anything that was previously negotiated between Union, Tribute and TSLA.

TSLA members are fully supportive of Union Gas’ application to purchase the remaining shares from Tribute.

TSLA will NOT intervene in OEB file #EB-2014-0275 and will file no further correspondence in this application unless requested by the OEB.

Respectfully,

Fred Dutot

Executive Director, TSLA

fdutot@tcc.on.ca 

519-482-3350

cc  Union Gas Limited

      Mark Murray mmurray@spectraenergy.com 

